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From: Stephanie McNamarai  Code A ! ‘ EL AT
Sent: 13 October 2009 12:54
To:

Code A

Subject: FW: Buistrode

fact by Nina Lakhani from the Independent on Sunday several months ago before the hearing even opened. | was
not asked to confirm the relationship and made absolutely no attempt to do so. | was asked to outline Chris

Bulstrode role as a Council member, including the committees he sat on, which { did following a conversation with
Christine Payne.

Many thanks

Stephanie

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: i Code A

Sent: 13 October 2009 12:16

To: Stephanie McNamara:  Code A
Cc:: Code A i
Subject: RE: Bulstrode

Thanks, Stephanie.

I have not confirmed to press or members of the public that Drs Bulstrode and Barton are brother and sister.

Thanks,

From: Stephanie McNamara Code A
Sent: 05 October 2009 16:07

To:

o Code A
Subject: FW: Bulstrode
Importance: High

When you are back can we please discuss?



Stephanie

From:i Code A

Sent: 05 October 2009 15:17

To: Stephanie McNamarai Code A |
Subject: FW: Bulstrode

Importance: High

Stephanie

Are you able to assist in determining what, if any, information we hold re. a family connection between Professor
Bulstrode and Dr Barton?

Regards

----- Original Message----—-

From:i Code A
Sent: 03 October 2009 10:03
To:i Code A

Sub'ject: Bulstrode
Importance: High

Dear code A;

Further to my email about Prof Bulstrode, | enclose the Registration of Births for the relevant years. It shows that his
mother Code A i- Prof Bulstrode and Jane Ann Bulstrode. Under the FOIA, 1 would like you to
clarify whether this is the same Jane Ann Bulstrode as Jane Barton [ as this will be available from your register].
Indeed, your press officer confirmed that they were brother and sister.

Secondly, | am not sure if | requested the complete declared interests sheet of Prof Bulstrode and | would also like
the years in which he served with the GMC and his position.

Finally, please confirm commencement of the investigations into Jane Barton [ the year]. This would be from the
. date when the first concern was raised with the GMC.

-
Many thanks
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